PRINCIPALS: Please Share These Minutes with Your Athletic Director Regular Meeting of PIAA District 6 – November 2, 2011

Call to Order of the November 2, 2011, Meeting

Chairman Wotkowski called the meeting of the District 6 Committee to order at 3:30 PM at the Hollidaysburg Area Senior High School. Present were: Raymond Wotkowski, Alberta Ake, Kenneth Bussard, Ralph Cecere, David Crumrine, Charles Glasser, Donald Hosterman, Thomas Kakabar, Norman Krumenacker, William Marshall, James Price, Dean Rossi, Kenneth Salem and Curtis Whitesel. Those not present were Kathy Getz, Kim Hubler, Michael Hudak and Gary Jubas.

Approval of Minutes

On a motion by Kenneth Bussard and Norman Krumenacker, the minutes of the October 5, 2011, meetings were approved.

Financial Reports

On a motion by Norman Krumenacker and Ralph Cecere, the Committee unanimously approved the October District 6 Financial Report.

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and Kenneth Bussard, the junior varsity entry fees will be reimbursed to schools for the 2011 Cross Country Championship, due to the weather related to the junior varsity competition.

A motion was made by James Price and Kenneth Bussard to reimburse Kim Hubler for the expenses related to evaluating two field hockey evaluators.

The tournament reports for cross country, golf, tennis, girls' volleyball, field hockey, soccer and football will be presented at the December meeting.

Sportsmanship

Good sportsmanship is something that is taught, modeled and reinforced. Michael Hudak and Kathy Getz reviewed the below-listed disqualification forms.

Soccer, boys	Bishop McCort	player	punched opponent after being pulled to the ground
Soccer, girls	Mifflin County	player	reckless tackle from behind
Soccer, boys	Mifflin County	player	directed the f-word toward official
Volleyball, girls	Homer Center	coach	continued yelling at officials

Eligibility Hearings

On a motion by Norman Krumenacker and Curtis Whitesel, eligibility was granted to Adam Stokes, requesting a waiver of Article 1, Section 3, Age. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by James Price and Donald Hosterman, eligibility was granted to Emily Davis, transferring from Altoona to Hollidaysburg. The vote was 13-0-1, Dean Rossi abstained.

On a motion by Charles Glasser and William Marshall, eligibility was granted to Jenna Irvin, transferring from Bishop Guilfoyle to Hollidaysburg. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by Norman Krumenacker and Kenneth Salem, eligibility was granted to Nathaniel Diminick, transferring from Bishop Guilfoyle to Hollidaysburg. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and Ralph Cecere, eligibility was granted to Thomas O'Connell, transferring from Bishop Carroll to Blacklick. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by Ralph Cecere and Dean Rossi, eligibility was granted to Jacob Lovette, transferring from Westmont to Bishop McCort. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by David Crumrine and Curtis Whitesel, eligibility was granted to Ravon Broadus, transferring from Waynesboro to Altoona. The vote was 14-0.

The waiver request was discussed for Haley Bender, transferring from Southern Huntingdon to Bishop Guilfoyle and a motion was made by Norman Krumenacker and Kenneth Bussard to conduct an eligibility hearing. The vote was 14-0.

Information

The District 6 Committee received a request from Charles Gojmerac, asking the Committee for permission to use the District 6 name in the selection of the girls' volleyball all stars. On a motion by Donald Hosterman and Thomas Kakabar the request was denied. The vote was 9-0.

Donald Hosterman and Alberta Ake made a motion to present District 6/9 champions with trophies and medals. The vote was 9-0.

Thomas Kakabar and Kenneth Bussard made a motion to approve a boys and girls basketball championship request from Laurel Highlands. Motion was passed with a vote of 9-0.

A motion was made by Curtis Whitesel and David Crumrine to approve the cooperative sponsorship of a sport across school district boundaries, effective for the 2010-2012 school years for boy's tennis and boy's golf between Juniata High School and East Juniata High School.

A motion was made by William Marshall and Kenneth Salem to make the recommendation to adopt guidelines for the 2012/2013 cycle to include 2 scrimmages, 9 regular season scheduled games, and 8 game championship tournaments for class A and AA schools, passed by 11-2 vote.

- Regional playoff will be determined by inter-district agreements by AAA and AAAA.
- Status quo, 16 week format is a possibility.
- Third and final reading of the football decision will be acted upon at Board of Directors meeting on December 7th.

A motion was made by Kenneth Bussard and Thomas Kakabar to deny the request from Juniata Valley to move the Single A playoff football game from Saturday to Friday because of the Penn State home game. The vote was 9-0.

Foreign Exchange Eligibility Hearings

There were no foreign exchange hearings.

The Next Meeting

The next meeting of the PIAA District 6 Committee will be held on

Wednesday, December 7, 2011, at the Allegro Restaurant, Altoona, PA at 2:00 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, Sherry Montgomery Sherry Montgomery Secretary/Treasurer